
 
 

 
 

February 4, 2016 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Jennifer L. Dixon-Herrity, Chief 

 Environmental Projects Branch 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 

 Office of New Reactors 
 
FROM: Ian C. Jung, Chief      /RA/ 
 Environmental Technical Support Branch 
 Division of Site Safety and Environmental Analysis 

 Office of New Reactors   
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF NEW INFORMATION REGARDING THE 

REVISED WETLAND MITIGATION PLAN DATED AUGUST 2015 FOR 
LEVY NUCLEAR PLANTS 1 AND 2 

 
 
The staff of the Office of New Reactors, Division of Site Safety and Environmental Analysis, 
Environmental Technical Support Branch has reviewed the new information related to the 
revised wetland mitigation plan for Levy Nuclear Plant (LNP) Units 1 and 2 and performed an 
independent analysis of the terrestrial ecology impacts.  The purpose of the review was to 
determine whether this information should be considered new and significant information in 
accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 51.92(a) for the LNP 
Units 1 and 2 combined license (COL) application review. 
 
 
CONTACT: J. Peyton Doub, NRO/DSEA 
  301-415-6703 
 
  Mallecia A. Sutton, NRO/DNRL 
  301-415-0673 
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The staff concluded that the new information did not meet either of the criteria in 
10 CFR 51.92(a) that would require the staff to prepare a supplement to the final environmental 
impact statement for the COL.  The staff’s analysis of the new information is in the enclosure. 
 
 
Docket Nos. 52-029 and 52-030 
 
Enclosure: 
As stated 
 
cc: See next page 
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